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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

12/24/74

To: Mr. Buchen
From: Eva

I have checked Timmons'
office and they can find

no record of a reply being
sent to Cong.Moss. Central
Files has nothing.

Dudley said to let you know
that we think it hasn't been
answered; he said he thought
it might just as well go
unanswered -- possiblyi
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

12/23/74

3:00 Dudley said Mr. Buchen
told him to follow up with
me about the draft letter
Dudley sent to you replying to
Cong. Moss' letter protecting
sending briefings to former
President'' as he's a security
risk.

It was sent to Timmons---
November 12 ,
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DRAFT

Dear John:

Thank you for your letter of September 26 in which
you contend that former President Nixon should no longer have
access to classified material, The basis for your request is
that the charges made against the former President, and his
acceptance of a pardon with its implicit admission of guilt, would
render him a security risk under all pertinent criteria. I cannot
agree with that judgment,

Nothing in any of the charges against the former President
that has ever come to my attention raises even the slightest
question of his loyalty to the United States. However serious and
tragic the charges made against the former President, they are
not of a kind that raise any question as to his Toyalty or reliability
in protecting classified information,

The former President, of course, has already been in
possession of confidential information for many years. There are

many subjects untouched by.the tragic circumstances of his leaving
office on which his accomplishments are widely acknowledged and

concerning which his knowledge and continued informed judgment

are a potential resource of the United States. I believe that I would



2
be remiss in carrying out my own responsibilities in office if
I failed to preserve the availability of that resource for such
use, and at such times, as the national interest may require.
Your very proper concern for the proteétion of vital
national secrets is apprec-iated; but in this instance I must
conclude that the national interest is in no way harmed, and in

fact strengthened, by keeping the former President fully

informed.
Best regards.

Sincerely,
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTOHN

Oct 30, 1974

SJ:

This has just come in -- would you
please ask Mr. Timmons how we
should handle it?

Copy sent to Ron Nessen.
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The President -2- September 26, 1974

on this study and a full consideration of the very seri-
ous nature of the issues implicit in the views I will
express.

It is my opinion that due to the circumstances which led
to the resignation of your predecessor, Richard M. Nixon,
and his subsequent acceptance of a pardon, that Mr. Nixon

[is guilty of illegal acts. In response to a press con-

ference question, you indicated that Mr. Nixon's accept-
ance of a pardon could be construed as analagous to an
admission of guilt. The question and your precise words
were, "Throughout your Vice Presidency you said you
didn't believe that former President Nixon had ever com-
mitted an impeachable offense. Is that still your belief,
or do you believe that his acceptance of a pardon implies
his guilt: Or is it an admission of guilt?" Your reply
was "...the acceptance of a pardon I think can be con-
strued by many, if not all, as an admission of guilt."
The Honorable Nelson Rockefeller, Vice President Desig-
nate, echoed this view when in response to questions
asked of him by the United States Senate Committee taking
testimony preparatory to his confirmation by the Senate
wherein he characterized the acceptance of a pardon as
"tantamount to admitting guilt".

I submit that under these _conditions that Richard M.

Nixon would be judged under all pertlnent criteria as_a
security risk and would be denied dccess to the material
made available to him in secret briefings. If there is

' not to be a two tiered system of justice in this country,
these briefings should be stopped. T submit that unlike
his- three predecessors who were routinely briefed, the
Honorable Harry Truman, the Honorable Dwight D. Elsenhower,
and the Honorable Lyndon B. Johnson, that former President
Nixon left office under conditions analagous to less than an
honorable discharge of his responsibilities given him by
the American electorate in the 1972 election. I question
whether the briefing of Richard Nixon, who is no longer an
“enployée of the government, does not in itself constitute

a breach of rules, regulations or laws proscribing the

publication of highly classified material.
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The President -3- September 26, 1974

Your own action in the issuance of a pardon implicitly
carried with it the assurance that violations of law
would be subsequently disclosed and that they would be
of an extent and nature, if spread upon the public
records, to clearly bar Richard Nixon from access to
classified defense or national security information.

I respectfully suggest, therefore, that it is appropriate
[that these briefings be discontinued and that finally a
recognition be made of the obvious fact that this unpre-
cedented gt of resignation was indeed brought about be-
cause gf Ahe personal misconduct of Richard Nixon.

John E. Moss
Member of Congrefs
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Some items in this folder were not digitized because it contains copyrighted
materials. Please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library for access to
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 29, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR PHILIP W. BUCHEN

FROM: L. WILLIAM SEIDMAN M

SUBJECT: CONFIDENTIALITY OF THE WORKING PAPERS
OF THE EPB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

As you know, the Economic Policy Board Executive
Committee meets daily to coordinate domestic and
international economic policy within the U.s.
Government.

The standard procedures under which the Executive
Committee operate is the Publication in advance of
a weekly agenda, supplemented as necessary by
daily agenda. In most instances, the lead depart-
ment or agency will deliver a paper on a scheduled
agenda item to my office for distribution to
Executive Committee members 24 hours in advance.
Minutes of each meeting are.written and distributed
to the Executive Committee which record the
decisions made.

Please advise me as to the confidentiality of our
agenda, discussion papers, and minutes if requested
under the Freedom of Information Act, by the Congress,
or the GAO.

I would appreciate a response by August 15, 1975












THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 30, 1975

To: Barry
From: Eva
Mr, Buchen asked that a

copy of the attached be sent
to you,



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 29, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR PHILIP W. BUCHEN

FROM: L. WILLIAM SEIDMAN -jfkth;

SUBJECT: CONFIDENTIALITY OF THE WORKING PAPERS
OF THE EPB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

As you know, the Economic Policy Board Executive
Committee meets daily to coordinate domestic and
international economic policy within the U.S.
Government.

The standard procedures under which the Executive
Committee operate is the Publication in advance of
a weekly agenda, supplemented as necessary by

daily agenda. In most instances, the lead depart-
ment or agency will deliver a paper on a scheduled
agenda item to my office for distribution to
Executive Committee members 24 hours in advance.
Minutes of each meeting are written and distributed
to the Executive Committee which record the
decisions made.

Please advise me as to the confidentiality of our
agenda, discussion bpapers, and minutes if requested
under the Freedom of Information Act, by the Congress,
or the GAO.
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I would appreciate a response by August 15, 1975
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